Approved For Release 2009/06/22 : CIA-RDP86MO00017R001501 130060;2

T SEORET 705 Joigeatiy,
The Director of Central Intelligence _

Washington, D.C. 20505

Intelligence Research and Development Council 1R&DC-84-7638
2 February 1984
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1. There will be an executive meeting of the Council from 1030-1230" ¥
hours, 21 February 1984, Room 4E871, Pentagon. ] 25X1

MEMORANDUM FOR: Members of the Intelligence and Research
and Development Council

FROM:
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: IR&DC Meeting, 21 February 1984

2. The meeting will consist of:

a. a presentation on the Indications and Warning process,
to be led by the DCI National Intelligence Officer for Warning,
Mr. David McManus; and .

b. a presentation of National Intelligence Estimate 11-12 25X1

(Prospects for Soviet Military Technology and Research and

Development), to be led by the DCI National Intelligence Officer

for Science and Technology, Dr. Julian Nall. Copies of the

estimate will be provided to Council members prior to the mee’cing.[:::;&(1

3. Due to the sensitive nature of these topics, attendance will be
limited to principals, or if they are unable to attend, an alternate. Please
indicate to by 17 February 1984, if you or an
alternate will be in attendance. 25X1

25X1

cc: Under Secretary of Defense
for Research and Engineering
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